

### **Draft Minutes**



As of April 18, 2025

Electric Gas Coordination Subcommittee Webex March 27, 2025 1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EPT

#### Administration

- 1. Andrew Gledhill, PJM EGCS facilitator, and Shanna Hartung, PJM EGCS secretary, welcomed participants, made announcements, and reviewed the Antitrust, Code of Conduct, and Public Meetings/Media Participation Guidelines.
- 2. Mollie Lacek, PJM, presented "Subcommittee Operations and Organization" to familiarize participants with the Manual 34 stakeholder process, subcommittee issue charges, Consensus-Based Issue Resolution (CBIR) process and subcommittee voting procedures.
- 3. Shanna Hartung, PJM EGCS secretary, presented "EGCS: Subcommittee Participation Tips & Tricks," with up-to-date information regarding registering for EGCS meetings, subscribing to the EGCS email list and ensuring that individuals authorized to vote on EGCS topics are correctly identified on the roster in the PJM Voting Tool.
- 4. Andrew Gledhill, PJM EGCS facilitator, reviewed the Electric Gas Coordination Subcommittee charter.

#### Education

- 5. Brian Fitzpatrick, PJM, and David Mroz, PJM, provided a summary of gas operations and key takeaways from the 2024/2025 winter season.
- 6. Brian Fitzpatrick, PJM, provided an update and overview of current electric-gas industry initiatives.
- 7. John Bell, Amy Morris and John Suchar, Williams Transco Gas Pipeline, provided an overview of pipeline operations during the 2024/2025 winter season.

#### **Future Agenda Items**

8. Andrew Gledhill, PJM EGCS facilitator, solicited stakeholder suggestions for future meeting topics.

Future Meeting Dates and Materials		Materials Due	Materials	
			to Secretary	Published
Date	Time	Location	5:00 p.m. EPT deadline*	



## **Draft Minutes**

June 12, 2025	1:00-4:00 p.m. EPT	Teleconference/Webex	June 4	June 9
Sept. 8, 2025	1:00-4:00 p.m. EPT	Teleconference/Webex	Aug. 28	Sept. 3
Dec. 1, 2025	1:00-4:00 p.m. EPT	Teleconference/Webex	Nov. 19	Nov. 24

\*Materials received after 12:00 p.m. EPT are not guaranteed timely posting by 5:00 p.m. EPT on the same day.

Author: Shanna Hartung

#### Attendance:

Last Name Ali	First Name Shadab	Company Name NextEra Energy Transmission, LLC	Sector Other Supplier
Anders	David	PJM Interconnection	None
Anderson	Jared	S&P Global Inc.	None
Anderson	Juliet	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Bagot	Nancy	EPSA	None
Banks	Carla	Tait Electric Generating Station, LLC	Generation Owner
Barker	Jason	Vitol Inc.	Generation Owner
Barmack	Matthew	Calpine Energy Services, L.P.	Generation Owner
Barrett	Emily	PJM Interconnection	None
Bell	John	Williams Transco	None
Benitez	Rick	BEngC, LLC	None
Bergeron	John	Rockland Capital	None
Boehnlein	Andrew	Virginia SCC	None
Bowker	Shannon	PJM Interconnection	None
Boyle	Glen	PJM Interconnection	None
Bradley	Deonisia	PJM Interconnection	None
Brodbeck	John	EDP Renewables North America LLC	Generation Owner
Callen	Zachary	Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor	None
Campisano	James	Cordova Energy Company LLC	Generation Owner
Cao	Roger	PJM Interconnection	None
Carmean	Gregory	Organization of PJM States	None
Carroll	Rebecca	PJM Interconnection	None
Cerchio	Gerard	Monitoring Analytics	None
Christopher	Mahila	Public Utilities Commission Ohio	None
Ciabattoni	Joseph	PJM Interconnection	None
Clarke	Linda	PJM Interconnection	None
Cocco	Michael	Old Dominion Electric Cooperative	Electric Distributor
Cox	Jason	EQ Energy Advisors	None
Croop	Danielle	PJM Interconnection	None
Dalton	David	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None





D'Antonio	Phil	PJM Interconnection	None
Davis	Elizabeth	PJM Interconnection	None
Davis	James	Dominion Energy Generation Marketing, Inc.	Generation Owner
Detweiler	Katie	Federal Energy Regulatory Commission	None
Dolan	Ryan	NextEra Energy Transmission, LLC	Other Supplier
Dugan	Chuck	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Fan	Zhenyu	PJM Interconnection	None
Filomena	Guy	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Fitzpatrick	Brian	PJM Interconnection	None
Foladare	Kenneth	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
Gates	Jill	PJM Interconnection	None
Gates	Terry	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Generation)	Generation Owner
Gledhill	Andrew	PJM Interconnection	None
Greening	Michele	PJM Interconnection	None
Greiner	Gary	PSEG Energy Resources & Trade LLC	Other Supplier
Grey	Bruce	Samsung C&T America, Inc.	Other Supplier
Handlin	Mike	PJM Interconnection	None
Hartung	Shanna	PJM Interconnection	None
Hastings	David	Long Island Lighting Company dba LIPA	Other Supplier
Hauske	David	PJM Interconnection	None
Heinle	Frederick	Dynegy Marketing and Trade, LLC	Generation Owner
Hoatson	Tom	West Deptford Energy, LLC	Generation Owner
Hohenshilt	Jennifer	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Horning	Lynn Marie	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Horstmann	John	Dayton Power & Light Company (The)	Transmission Owner
Hsia	Eric	PJM Interconnection	None
Hull	Gerit	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Hurd	Shawn	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner
Hyzinski	Tom	GT Power Group, LLC	None
ller	Arthur	Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor	None
Jagtiani	Patricia	The Natural Gas Supply Association	None
Jardot	Gina	NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc.	Other Supplier
Johnston	David	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
Jones	Scott	Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor	End-Use Customer
Kelly	Stephen	Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP (BSMH)	Other Supplier
Kirk	Steven	NextEra Energy Marketing, LLC	Other Supplier





Lacek	MOIIIE	r Jivi interconnection	None
Lafayette	Robin	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL	Transmission Owner
1 -:	⊏ mina	Utilities (TO)	Nama
Lai	Erin	PJM Interconnection	None
Lee	Suin	PJM Interconnection	None
Lee	Tina	Parkway Generation Operating LLC	Generation Owner
LeithYessian	Devin	RTO Insider	None
Lousos	Alexandros	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Luna	Joel	Monitoring Analytics	None
Mabry	David	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC	None
Mariam	Yohannes	Office of the People's Counsel for the District of Columbia	End-Use Customer
Mason	Gary	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner
Massarelli	Eva	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Mattox	Michael	MISO	None
McDewell	Christian	Pennsylvania PUC	None
McNicholas	Daniel	Nautilus Power, LLC	Generation Owner
Metz	Dustin	North Carolina Utilities Commission	None
Mihaly	Imola	Nautilus Power, LLC	Generation Owner
Morris	Amy	Williams Transco	None
Mroz	David	PJM Interconnection	None
Nix-Simon	Emma	EDF Renewable Development, Inc.	None
Norton	Chris	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Oberleitner	Michael	Dominion Energy	Generation Owner
Obi	Chukwudumebi	PJM Interconnection	None
O'Brien	Liam	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	End-Use Customer
Ondayko	Brock	AEP Energy Partners, Inc. (AEP Gen	Generation Owner
-		Resources)	
Osborn	Eric	EDF Trading North America, LLC	Other Supplier
Pakela	Greg	DTE Energy Trading, Inc.	Other Supplier
Patel	Harshil	PJM Interconnection	None
Patel	Keyur	PJM Interconnection	None
Peoples	John	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Pilong	Christopher	PJM Interconnection	None
Pilong	Melissa	PJM Interconnection	None
Pysh	Danya	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Ramsay	Eli	PJM Interconnection	None
Rohs	Fred	Marina Energy, LLC	Generation Owner
Rutledge	Craig	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Generation)	Generation Owner
Samuel	Allison	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Sasser	Jonathan	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Savage	David	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	End-Use Customer
9 -			



# **Draft Minutes**



Scarpignato	David	Calpine Energy Services, L.P.	Generation Owner
Scarpignato	Dominic	Scarp Industries	None
Schoene	Ben	ConocoPhillips Company	Other Supplier
Schroeder	Connie	Dominion Virginia Power	Transmission Owner
Schwarz	Stephanie	PJM Interconnection	None
Selick	Sam	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Smith	Kara	Buckeye Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Sotkiewicz	Paul M	E-Cubed Policy Associates	None
Sprinkle	Dan	Louisville Gas and Electric	Transmission Owner
		Company/Kentucky Utilities Company	
Stadelmeyer	Rebecca	Jersey Green Energy LLC	Other Supplier
Stefanowicz	Vincent	PJM Interconnection	None
Stern	Alexander	Exelon Business Services Company,	Transmission Owner
		LLC	
Stirling	Alec	Federal Energy Regulatory	None
<b>0</b>		Commission	0.1. 0 !!
Stockton	Mike	Rockland Capital	Other Supplier
Sturgeon	John	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
Suchar	John	Williams Transco	None
Uhrin	James	ReliabilityFirst Corporation	None
		Dominion Energy Generation	Generation Owner
Walker	Wes	Marketing, Inc.	
Whitehead	Jeffrey	GT Power Group, LLC	None
Wilson	James	Wilson Energy Economics	None
Wolff	John	PJM Interconnection	None
Yeoman	Ryan	Michigan Public Service Commission	None
Zhang	Mike	PJM Interconnection	None
Zhou	Ming	DXT Commodities North America Inc.	Other Supplier